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Note

All documents remain unchanged except sections or parts added to, revised, deleted and clarified by this
addendum. This addendum consists of the District’s responses below to the Request for Information
(RFI).

RFI- Questions and Answers

Question 1

‘What information do I need to provide to be included in all future RFQ, RFP, Bids etc. for
Electrical/cabling Infrastructure, IT infrastructure; design, installation, Integration and
management solutions?

Answer 1

Send vour company information including services profile to purchasing@sweed.edu.

Question 2

The Cisco BOM does not have the base licenses for Prime Infrastructure—do they already have
PI?

Answer 2

Yes. We purchased Prime Infrastructure in the Phase 1 purchase.

Question 3
MSE licensing is being sold, but no MSE. Do they have the MSE?
Answer 3

Yes. We purchased MSE in the Phase 1 purchase.
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Question 4
Do California certified small business resellers get 5% preference for this bid?

Answer 4

No. The District has not adopted PCC 2002. The contract will be awarded to the lowest
responsive, responsible re-seller.

Question 5

Can the district provide a scope of work of any services that bidders are responsible for
providing?

Answer 5§

No Services

Question 6

Will any design documents be made available—network diagrams, wireless site survey, etc?
Answer 6

No

Question 7

Will all products be delivered to one location or will there be multiple shipping locations?
Answer 7

Product will be delivered to one location.

END OF DOCUMENT
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